
EXHIBIT A
LOS ANGELES PUBLIC LIBRARY

BOARD REPORT

February 27, 2023

TO: Board of Library Commissioners

FROM: John F. Szabo, City Librarian

SUBJECT: ACCEPTANCE OF GIFT FROM THE PACIFIC PALISADES LIBRARY
ASSOCIATION

RECOMMENDATION:

That the Board of Library Commissioners adopts the following resolutions:

RESOLVED, That a gift for We Read Together furniture and play sets valued at
$4,184.98 received from the Pacific Palisades Library Association be accepted; and

FURTHER RESOLVED, That a letter of thanks be sent to the Pacific Palisades
Library Association, expressing the grateful appreciation of the Board and staff of the
Junipero Serra Branch Library for the generous gift.

FINDINGS:

1. This gift for We Read Together furniture and play sets. The furniture and play
sets are for use by the public at the Junipero Serra Branch Library.

2. A letter of thanks should be sent to:

Laura Schneider, President
Pacific Palisades Library Association
P.O. Box 1
Pacific Palisades, CA, 90272

Prepared by: Adam Mendelsohn, Central Southern Area Manager

Reviewed by: Emily Fate, Assistant Director of Branches


